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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 12-0674 Version: 1 Name: Amendment No. 1 - Memorandum of Understanding
- PMA Consulting - Laurel Elementary School

Type: Agreement or Contract Status: Passed

File created: 4/25/2012 In control: Finance and Human Resources Committee

On agenda: Final action: 4/25/2012

Enactment date: 4/25/2012 Enactment #: 12-1130

Title: Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1, Memorandum of Understanding between

District and PMA Consulting, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide additional services as the
Academic Liaison to integrate the after school program with school day activities; act as a liaison
between the after school staff and school day teachers; provide assistance related to research based
practices in teaching strategies, classroom management, homework assistance techniques;
age/grade appropriate learning centers; and targeted intervention in the after school program at
Laurel Elementary School for the period of July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012, in the amount of
$4,000.00, increasing the Agreement not to exceed amount from $91,848,00 to $95,848.00.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 12-0674 Amendment No. 1, MOU - PMA Consulting - Laurel Elementary School
Contact: Julia.Ma@ousd.k12.ca.us

Date Ver. Action By Action Result
4/25/2012 1 Board of Education Adopted on the General Consent Report  Pass

Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1, Memorandum of Understanding between District and PMA Consulting, Oakland, CA, for the
latter to provide additional services as the Academic Liaison to integrate the after school program with school day activities; act as a liaison between
the after school staff and school day teachers; provide assistance related to research based practices in teaching strategies, classroom management,
homework assistance techniques; age/grade appropriate learning centers; and targeted intervention in the after school program at Laurel Elementary
School for the period of July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012, in the amount of $4,000.00, increasing the Agreement not to exceed amount from

$91,848,00 to $95,848.00.
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